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United States of Anmerica,

Appel | ee,
Appeal fromthe United States

District Court for the
Eastern District of Arkansas.
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Appel | ant .
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Bef ore BOAWRAN, MAG LL, and LOKEN, G rcuit Judges.

PER CURI AM

Ajury found Andrew Ross Wl lians guilty of possessing a notor
vehicle, with intent to sell or otherw se dispose of it, know ng
that the vehicle identification nunber (VIN) had been tanpered with
or altered, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2321. The district court'
denied Wllians's notion for judgnent of acquittal based on the
sufficiency of the evidence, and sentenced him to five nonths
i nprisonnment and two years supervised release. WIIlians appeal s,
arguing there was insufficient evidence of his know edge and his
i ntent.

Viewwng the evidence in the light nost favorable to the
governnment, and giving it the benefit of all reasonabl e i nferences,

'The HONORABLE HENRY WOODS, United States District Judge for
the Eastern District of Arkansas.



we conclude that sufficient circunstantial evidence was presented

fromwhi ch a reasonable jury could infer that WIlianms knewthe VIN
had been altered and that he intended to sell the vehicle. See
United States v. Patterson, 886 F.2d 217, 218 (8th Cr. 1989) (per
curian) (standard of review). Accordingly, we affirm
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